
SUFFOLK 
PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

To All Interested Parties: 

Department of Purchasing 

100 N. Main Street, 2nd Floor 

Suffolk, VA 23434 

(757) 925-6762

December 12, 2022 

Subject: Request for Proposal - Fiber Installations and Maintenance 

QUESTION: Do you have an estimate of how much fiber is linking the network? 

ANSWER: We have somewhere between 20 & 25 miles of fiber 

QUESTION: Are you able to share red lines of the fiber infrastructure to better understand the 
scope of work? 

AW ARD: We can with the awarded contractor. 

QUESTION: Also, are there any immediate plans to expand installation or is this mainly a 
maintenance contract for the foreseeable future? 

ANSWER: Yes, but it will be determined on funding. We also reserve the right to bid these 
additions separately 

QUESTION: Will there be an option to bid on just the fiber restoration/installation splicing 
segment? 

ANSWER: You may bid on part or the entirety of the specified request. However, we reserve the 
right to award higher points to those that can perform the entire scope. 

QUESTION: I did not see a pre-bid meeting, is there one scheduled? If so can you please 
provide time and location? 

ANSWER: There is no pre-bid scheduled. 

DUE DATE CHANGE: 

We are amending the due date of this procurement to January 17, 2023 on or before 2:00 
PM to allow for proposers to have ample time to produce a proposal. This is factoring in the 
holiday closings. 




